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DOCUMENT NO. 03714-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Attorneys and Counselors at Law

Orlando

Fort Pierce
Tallahassee
Tampa
Viera/Melbourne

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
407-310-2077

mfriedman@deanmead.com

April 15, 2019

Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

E-Filing

RE: Docket No. 20170174-SU; Application for Transfer of Assets of Exempt Utility and for
Amendment of Certificate 465-S in Lake County by Utilities, Inc. Of Florida

Our Matter No. 070269

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

This letter is to advise the Commission that Utilities, Inc. of Florida, pursuant to the
Commission’s approval in the above-referenced Docket, closed on the purchase of the
Barrington Estates wastewater system on April 8, 2019.

Should you or Staff have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call.

MSF/

cc: John Hoy (via email)
Patrick Flynn (via email)
Chelsea Metka, Esquire (via email)
Amber Ashton, Esquire (via email)
Orlando Wooten (via email)

02411165.v1

Very truly yours,

/s/ Martin S. Friedman
MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the Firm






